From: Harker, Patti

To:
Subject: RE: Walkabout Ranch Road access
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 7:28:00 PM

MX-5070N_20200609 182428.pdf

| find nothing in our records in the RW Office showing this as a Public Road. It is not on the county maintained road list. | looked at AK# 2731761, and it
looks like a 70 ft. strip and according to the property appraisers records, it is owned by Tom West, Inc., the same as AK# 1597030 (seems to give access to
this parcel from CR 437). | looked at one of the parcels lying South of and adjacent to this strip and it has a private easement for ingress/egress, 15 ft. wise
along the North side of the parcel. This road looks like a private road to me. Hope this helps. Patti

PATTI HARKER, C.P.M., SR/WA
Right of Way Supervisor

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

on / Right of Way Section

Engineering Div

A 350 N. Sinclair Ave., Tavares, FL 32778

P 352-253-9067
E pharker@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov
NOTE: Fi G

From: Marsh, Melanie

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Harker, Patti <PHarker@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: FW: Walkabout Ranch Road access

Patti:
Can you confirm for me that Walkabout Ranch Road is not publicly dedicated?

MELANIE MARSH
County Attorney

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

A P.0.Box 7800 | 315 W. Main St., Ste 335, Tavares, FL 32778
P 352-343-9787 | F 352-343-9646
E mmarsh@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

From: Williams, Kim <KWilliams@national.aaa.com>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Marsh, Melanie <MMarsh@|akecountyfl.gov>

Subject: Walkabout Ranch Road access

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Melanie,
We residents on Walkabout Ranch wonder if we have legal access to use the road that Mr. West built to haul from the pit. Is it an official easement?

Property card below.
Assuming it’s a topic in your future discussion with Mr. West’s attorney but | want to understand. Thank you, Kim
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General Information

Owner Name: TOM WEST INC Alernate Key: 2731781

Mailing Address: PO BOX 250 Parcel Number: 07-1%-28-0004-000-00801
OCOEE, FL 34761-0250 Millage Group and City: 0006 (UNINCORPORATED)
L N 2019 Total Certified Millage Rate: 15,0425

Trash/Recycling/WaterfInfo: My Publs Services Mag )
Proy Location: WALKABOUT RAMCH RD : =
i SORRENTO FL 32776 Property Name: Ty

uindaie Proeny Locaton € School Information: School Locater £ Buz Stoo Maz @

BEG AT INTERSECTION OF E'LY RAW LINE OF HWY 437 & S LINE OF |
SEC 7. RUN N 89DEG 26MIN 33SEC E 2508 52 FT TO SE COR OF SEC|
. 7.CONT N 83DEG 26MIN 33SEC E 70 FT, N 0DEG 33MIN 27SEC W 70|
Property Description: ¢4 5508 26MIN 33SEC W 2577.21 FTTO ELY R\W OF HWY 437,
S 00DEG 30MIN 53SEC W 70 FT TO POB |
ORE 831 PG 513 |

NOTE "I--.—-- ¥ warsion of the original ds or other kegal i the public
reoords of the Lake County Clerk of Court. IMnﬂhduhmvahuu imsnm\m'm-hh information or the county in which the
property is focated. it is intended 1o represent the land y only and does ot mwmn‘e!wu Mumwmmh
used for purposes of conveying property titke. The Property Appraiser assumes no flor the or P

the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth  Motes Mo Units Type Class Value Land Value

1 VACANT ACCESS LOT (0004} 0 L] 1 8] 000 $100.00

Click here for Zoning.info U EEMA Flood Map

Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information fo display.
Sales History
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Book/Page Sale Date o Vacantimproved Sake Price
317513 2111885 Warranty Deed Cuaified Vacant §12,000.00
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éGet the AAA Mobile app!
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AAA Disclaimer Communication

This ication (including all attact ) is i ded solely for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and should be treated as a confidential AAA communication. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, distribution, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the
originator. Your cooperation is appreciated.
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